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LEVEL 2 - SHEET 2


THE KO RULE








If White plays at x, is Black allowed to recapture right away?











If White plays at x, is Black allowed to recapture right away?











Black just played the stone marked 1 capturing a white stone. Can White play at x?











Black just played the stone marked 1. 


Can White play at x?











Is Black plays at x, is White allowed to recapture right away?











Is Black plays at x, is White allowed to recapture right away?
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The American Go Association thanks the British Go Association for making these puzzle sheets available


� HYPERLINK "http://www.usgo.org" �www.usgo.org�						� HYPERLINK "http://www.britgo.org" �www.britgo.org� 
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